

## San Francisco Estuary Institute

7770 Pardee Lane, 2nd Floor • Oakland, CA 94621-1424  
Office (510) 746-SFEI (7334) • Fax (510) 746-7300



Item 1: TRC Action Items Updated: Thursday, April 19, 2012

### Action Items - March 2012

| # | Action Item  | Who?           | When?                  | Status  |
|---|--|----------------|------------------------|---|
| 1 | Distribute the final location and current status of the dissolved oxygen probes deployed by Dave Schoellhamer's group to the TRC                             | Meg Sedlak     |                        | Completed   |
| 2 | Convene the mercury strategy team to discuss the next steps in the process of developing plans for mercury work  | Jay Davis      | 2nd quarter 2012       | Pending peer review comments on the mercury synthesis article                                     |
| 3 | TRC members to review the section of the Multi-Year Plan that indicates how the RMP is meeting permit requirements, and provide feedback by the end of March | TRC            | March 31, 2012         |   |
| 4 | Conduct a survey of stakeholders regarding information needs for the Pulse   | Jay Davis      |                        | Draft to be discussed at April SC meeting   |
| 5 | Provide suggestions for Annual Meeting speakers to Jay Davis   | TRC            |                        |   |
| 6 | Revise the CTAG-TRC meeting agenda and send it back to the CTAG  | Meg Sedlak     |                        | Completed   |
| 7 | Refine the questions for the group discussion on nutrients   | Karen Taberski | joint CTAG-TRC meeting | Completed   |
| 8 | Revise the USGS south bay sediment budget factsheet and distribute it for review by the TRC  | Jay Davis      |                        | Chris Werme revised the draft factsheet. Final version is pending publication of the 2011 results |
| 9 | Hold a sport fish committee meeting to discuss the move to a 5-year sampling cycle and which species to target in the next sampling                          | Jay Davis      | 2nd quarter 2012       | Scheduled for July 10, 2012   |

Item 1: TRC Action Items Updated: Thursday, April 19, 2012

### Action Items - March 2012

| #  | Action Item  | Who?       | When? | Status    |
|----|--|------------|-------|-----------|
| 10 | Hold a conference call for TRC members prior to the March 29th nutrients meeting | Meg Sedlak |       | Completed |
| 11 | Discuss creating an RMP nutrients workgroup                                      | Jay Davis  |       |           |

### Action Items - September 2011

| # | Action Item  | Who?       | When? | Status  |
|---|--|------------|-------|---|
| 8 | Determine how to get flow data from the WWTPs annually for Pulse reporting | Meg Sedlak |       | BACWA potentially funding online database (CIWQS) |

### Action Items - June 2011

| # | Action Item   | Who?       | When?                      | Status  |
|---|---|------------|----------------------------|---|
| 2 | Discuss developing a plan for monitoring after a catastrophic event to the Bay                          | Meg Sedlak | September 2011 TRC meeting |   |
| 4 | Discuss the management questions and frequency of sampling at Mallard Island at the next SPLWG meeting. | Tom Mumley | October 2011 SPLWG meeting | Discussed at May SPLWG. Final decision to be made at May 2012 SPLWG meeting |

### Action Items - March 2011

| # | Action Item                             | Who?       | When?                   | Status |
|---|---|------------|-------------------------|--------|
| 5 | Standardize the format of RMP proposals | Meg Sedlak | Next round of proposals |        |